ATTACHMENT A
JOHN WILSON RESIDENCE HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE

Built around 1890, the name of this residence’s original builder and occupant are unknown,
however, the building was later the home of John Wilson, a miner at the Reserve Mine in the
1920s.

In excellent condition, this building is a very good example of a vernacular workers cottage of
which few examples remain. The building has a side gable roof typical of this housing form,
with extended back addition and a front porch running the building’s entire width.

The building is located on a corner lot and is sited prominently on Fourteenth Street. It
represents a rare surviving example of the early miner’s cottage building form still located on its
original site.

SRV1



